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Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2011 8:09 AM

To: ‘Jose R. Otero’

Cc: CorpAddressChange

-Subject: RE: P0500002223¢9 - Otero Media Solutions, Inc. - Principal / Mailing Address Change
.

Thank you for your email.
The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
internet Access
Division of Corporations

Piease lake a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received fram our staff. The Florida Depariment of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning. Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continugusly assessing and improving the level and quaiity of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Jos"é' R. Otero [mailto:jrotero@oteromedia.net]

Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2011 9:38 AM

To: corphelp ¢

Subject: PO5000022239 - Otero Media Solutions, Inc. - Principal / Mailing Address Change

Good marning Sunbiz,

I'd like to submit my companies new address so that it can reflect in the official records. This address will be for both the
principal office and mailing address.

PO5000022239 - Otero Media Solutions, Inc.
The new address is:

1200 Brickell Bay Drive, Suite 2421
Miami FL. 33131

If any further action is required on my part please do not hesitate to call or email me immediately.
Thank you very much for your assistance,

Jose Oterg

Jose R. Otero

Oterc Media Solutions
irotero@octeromedia.net
306.321.7276




